TRACIE DAVIES THE EITY OF

Director

COLUMBUS

ANDREW J. GINTHER, MAYOR

MEMORANDUM

To:  Tracie Davies, Director

From: Mike Griffith" %5‘5

Through: John G. Newsome, DOSD Administrator 0 &/"/ 747
Date: June 28,2017

RE: Recommendation for Blueprint Hilltop 4: Lining Project
RFQ005571, CIP NO 650875-100003

RFQO005571 opened on June 14, 2017, 4 bids were received. After review of the proposal
information the Division of Sewerage and Drainage recommends an award be made to the
lowest, responsible and responsive bidder Insituform Technologies, LLC in the total amount of
$2,805,394.80.

The bids were as follows:

Insituform Technologies, LLC = $2,805,394.80
Layne Inliner, LLC = $3,094,479.60

Inland Water Pollution Control, Inc. = $3,239,591.82
SAK Construction = $3,239,778.00

Please have the Fiscal Section prepare the necessary documents to execute the contract. Should

you have any questions call Mike Griffith @ ext. 52416 or SSES Manager Jason Sanson @ ext.
53702.

Approval, Director Signature:
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